
     5665 Webster Church Road | Dexter, Michigan 48130 | 734-426-5103 | www.webstermi.us 
 
 

WEBSTER TOWNSHIP  
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS AGENDA 

Special Meeting & Public Hearing  
Wednesday, August 07, 2024 | 7:00 PM | Webster Township Hall 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL: Becker, Harms, Hopkins, Savander, Kleinschmidt, Peterson (alternate)

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: May 07, 2024 ZBA Meeting

5. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE

6. PUBLIC HEARING

a. 9869 LEACH LANE (C 03 06 115 004): Susan and Vic Elner are seeking approval for expanding an existing
legal non conforming single family dwelling per sec.13.90. I. expansion and extension of nonconforming
structure. (Application No. 24 ZBA 001)

b. 8249 SCULLY ROAD (C 03 10 300 007): Vincent and Melissa Due Duhaime are seeking approval for
expanding an existing legal non conforming single family dwelling per sec.13.90. I. expansion and
extension of nonconforming structure. (Application No. 24 ZBA 002)

7. FINDINGS OF FACTS & MOTIONS

a. 9869 Leach Lane (C 03 06 115 004): Application No. 24 ZBA 001

b. 8249 Scully Road (C 03 10 300 007): Application No. 24 ZBA 002

8. TOWNSHIP UPDATES

a. Planning & Zoning Update
b. Township Board Update
c. Planning Commission Update

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS (limited to three minutes per speaker)

10. ATTORNEY REMARKS

11. ZBA REMARKS

12. ADJOURNMENT

Packet information and full set plans are available to view at the Township Hall. People with disabilities needing
accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the Township Clerk at 734.426.5103 at
least seven business days in advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable
accommodations. 

 

Page 1 of 54



Left blank on purpose

Page 2 of 54



Page 2 of 2 

Webster Township Zoning Boards of Appeals: Rules of Procedure 

PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Chairperson opens the public hearing and announces the subject.

2. Chairperson summarizes procedures/rules to be followed during the hearing.

3. Applicant presents their request.

4. Township Zoning Administrator, planning consultant, or other authorized Township agent presents a
summary or analysis of the request.

5. Persons wishing to comment on the request are recognized. Members of the public who support or
oppose the petitioner speak, and correspondence is read. Each person may be limited to 3 minutes of
speaking, unless otherwise permitted by the chairperson. All comments by the public shall be directed
to the chairperson.

6. The Chairperson declares the public hearing closed. At this point, all public participation on the issue
ends.

The procedure is repeated for each item on the agenda.

FINDINGS OF FACT & MOTION

1. The Chairperson opens discussion for each request in the order noted on the agenda.

2. No person, other than a Board member, shall speak following the closing of the public hearing by the
Chairperson, unless directed by the Chairperson or the Board to respond.

3. The Chairperson may permit the applicant or their designee to rebut any statements made during the
public hearing.

4. The Zoning Board of Appeals deliberates and acts on the application.

(a) The Board may address each standard separately and make a finding before moving on to the
next one or may discuss all items and make findings of fact in a global conclusion.

(b) The findings of fact shall be based on all information presented, including the application,
written request for appeal, zoning ordinance, physical characteristics of the parcels,
observations from site visits, summary presented in the staff report, and public hearing
statements.

5. The Chairperson or Board may request postponement of a matter if additional information is identified
and needed following discussion. Alternatively, the Board may deny a request but waive any timeline
normally required before reapplication which would allow the applicant to incorporate feedback and re
apply.

6. A proposed motion should briefly identify or summarize the key facts, rationale, and conclusions of the
Board. If the Board imposes any condition(s) then it must be clearly stated as part of the motion.

The procedure is repeated for each item on the agenda.

Page 3 of 54



Left blank on purpose

Page 4 of 54



 

 

WEBSTER TOWNSHIP ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
MAY 7, 2024 

 
The Meeting was called to order in the Township Hall at 7:00 p.m. by Chairperson Kleinschmidt. 
 
WTZBA Members Present: Rick Kleinschmidt, Jeff Harms, Connie Savander, Joe Petterson 
WTZBA Members Absent:  Ernie Becker, Gene Hopkins 
Also Present: Martha Zeeb, John Kingsley, Sri Komaragiri, David Szymanski 
I.  Approval of Agenda:  Rick Kleinschmidt noted that under Approval of Minutes it should be 
October 24, 2023.  Sri Komaragiri noted that we can add the Special Meeting minutes to the 
agenda.  Rick Kleinschmidt asked for approval of agenda and Jeff Harms moved, 2nd by Connie 
Savander, to amend the agenda to add these notes from our Special Meeting - the Training 
meeting on May 4, 2024.  Motion carried. 
II.  Election of Officers:  Rick Kleinschmidt said Jennifer Simonds was not reappointed to the 
ZBA but we appreciate her almost 30 years of service. 
     A.  Jeff Harms moved, 2nd by Joe Peterson, to have Gene Hopkins as Chairperson.  A roll 
call vote was taken, and it carried unanimously. 
    B.  Jeff Harms moved, 2nd by Connie Savander, to have Rick Kleinschmidt as Vice-
Chairperson.  A roll call vote was taken, and it carried unanimously. 
    C.  Connie Savander moved, 2nd by Joe Peterson, to have Jeff Harms as Secretary.  A roll 
call vote was taken, and it carried unanimously. 
III. Approval of Minutes: 

A.  Jeff Harms moved, 2nd by Connie Savander, to approve the minutes of the October 24, 
2023 meeting.  Motion carried. 

B. Jeff Harms moved, 2nd by Joe Peterson, to approve the minutes of the Joint Meeting May 
4, 2024.  Motion carried. 

IV.  Call to the Public:  None 
V.  Essential Elements of ZBA Meetings:  Deliberation, Decision & Documentation presentation 
was given by Sri Komaragiri.  (See attached). 
VI.  Revised ZBA Application for Zoning Board of Appeals Determination:  The ZBA Board 
discussed the proposed Application and attachments.  They made the following adjustments: 
   A.  On page 10:  Items 1 and 3 under the Submittal Checklist are the same and should only 
need one of them. 
   B.  On page 11: Connie Savander suggested the “Burden of Proof” is up to the applicant so 
this box could be put on the Application.  Also, the Burden of Proof statements similar to page 
13 and 21 could be added to page 25.  Sri Komaragiri will revise the statements into common 
language. 
   C.  On page 14: Item #5 is missing wording at the end of the sentence. 
   D.  On page 19 Classification of a Use:  Rick Kleinschmidt said this has not come before the 
ZBA in the past. 
   E.  On page 25: Sri Komaragiri said she would recommend the Planning Commission add the 
4 items to the Zoning Ordinance at their May 22, 2024 meeting 
   F.  Jeff Harms moved, 2nd by Joe Peterson, to approve the revised ZBA Application with the 
modifications we just discussed. A roll call vote was taken, and it carried unanimously. 
VII.  ZBA By-laws:  The ZBA Board discussed the revised draft: 

A.   Item C. Cancellations on page 31: 
1.  Add an “s” after “Township’”.  
2.  The Commissioners questioned their ability to cancel a meeting 24 hours beforehand 

when due to a weather emergency.  Dave Szymanski said meetings must be in person 
and members could independently notify the Township of their inability to attend so if a 
quorum is not available the meeting could be cancelled.  Rick Kleinschmidt suggested 
we approve now and asked Sri Komaragiri to change the wording and if we don’t 
agree we can change our bylaws at our next meeting. 

Page 5 of 54



 

 2 

B.  Item H Application Packets:  The ZBA Board asked to remove the proposed 7 days and 
continue the 14 days. 

C. Item E on page 33: “consideration” should be changed to “consider” in the 2nd sentence. 
D. Jeff Harms moved, 2nd by Joe Peterson, to approve the ZBA Bylaws as amended with the 

corrections. A roll call vote was taken, and it carried unanimously. 
 

VIII. Board Policy Review and Recommendation:  The ZBA Board discussed making a 
recommendation to the Township Board on if there is a need for legal counsel at each meeting.             
David Szymanski said hardships need to be a product of the land, and not the owner.  If an item 
is not in the record, it won’t be considered by the court. Even neighbors can appeal if a variance 
is granted.  Sri Komaragiri said the variance stays with the land.  The Board decided to continue 
with legal counsel at our meetings and decide later. 
 
IX.  2024 Meeting Calendar:  The ZBA Board was happy with the 1st Tuesday of each month 
with the exception of July 2nd and September 3rd.  Sri Komaragiri will revise the schedule. 
X.  Rick Kleinschmidt gave the Planning Commission update. 
XI.  Jeff Harms gave the Township Board update. 
XII. Sri Komaragiri gave the Planning and Zoning Update. 
XIV.   Call to the Public – None. 
XV.  ZBA Member Remarks:  Rick Kleinschmidt welcomed Joe Peterson and Connie Savander 
to the Board.       
 
XVI. Jeff Harms moved, 2nd by Connie Savander, to adjourn.  Motion Carried.  The meeting was 
adjourned at 9:10 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Jeff Harms, Secretary 

 
Mlz                                                             These Minutes are not official until signed 
 
 
  

Page 6 of 54



Page 7 of 54



Left blank on purpose

Page 8 of 54



Page 9 of 54



Page 10 of 54



1

DELIBERATION: DO’S
Always!!

EXPRESS YOUR OPINIONS. 

• Do let everyone know why you are voting, whether for or
against the issue.

• Your comments may help others decide (or change
their vote).

• It also lets the applicant and the audience know the
strengths or weaknesses of the proposal.

• Moreover, it may add to the record if the case goes to
court.

SPEAK UP. 
When in doubt, ask the applicant or the chair, aloud. Do not 
discuss with a member next to you.  

7

DELIBERATION: DON’TS
Avoid the instinct

• Do not respond to a question from audience, if it is
better answered by the applicant.

• Do not help the applicant justify a hardship by
asking implied questions.

• Do not help the applicant find a solution or an
acceptable alternative.

8

Page 11 of 54



2

FINDINGS OF FACTS
Questions to Consider

How is this property different from others in the same
zoning district and neighborhood?

Is this a situation we are likely to encounter often?

If the variance was not granted, would the property
owner still be able to do the same things other
owners similarly situated can do, but perhaps in not
the same way?

9

FINDINGS OF FACTS
Questions to Consider

If the variance was granted, would it compromise
the intended purposes for which the regulation was
written?

Is there a way to accomplish the same purpose
without a variance even it is more inconvenient or
expensive? then a variance should not be granted.

GENERAL RULE OF THUMB: Out of every 10 request, 8
should be denied

10

Page 12 of 54



3

INCORRECT REASONS

X No one came to object, I do not see any harm

X I think the Ordinance is too strict

X I think this is what the ordinance meant

X They already have a site plan approval

X We know the developer will do a good job

X It is a just a foot difference

X It will impact the property values

X The applicant has a unique health condition

To avoid

Variance stays with the land, not the owner. 
Findings of fact should be based on the land, not an individual

12

CORRECT REASONS

Represent reasonable exercise of discretion granted by
law

Use the review standards of the Ordinance to support its
decisions

Each finding of fact is supported by competent,
material, and substantial evidence on the record.

WHEN IN DOUBT, THINK ABOUT….

To follow

Hundreds of 
property owners 
who DID comply 

with the Ordinance

Amount of time 
and amount that 
went into drafting 

the ordinance

About the people 
who didn’t show 
but may be/may 

not effected

13

Page 13 of 54



4

DOCUMENTATION:  CONDITIONS
Condition(s) may be attached to any affirmative decision

CONDITION(S) OF APPROVAL MUST BE

Related to the Standards of Review

Reasonable

THE REASONABLENESS TEST. If this condition was not attached to the
decision, the standards for review would not be met and the
request would be denied

TYPES OF CONDITIONS

Conditions “precedent”: Must be fulfilled before approval can
become final

Conditions “subsequent”: Restrict use of the property going
forward (ex., hours of operation)

Delegate duties only to the applicant

No off-site improvements
14

DOCUMENTATION: MOTIONS
Be Specific

Include the request

Include the relief granted by the ZBA

Include who made the motion and who seconded
it

Explain how each standard is met. If it is not
unanimous, explain why

Include all conditions. Specify why a condition
passed the reasonableness test

If there are deadlines or milestones, include them

15

Page 14 of 54



Memorandum
9869 LEACH LANE (C-03-06-115-004): 24-ZBA-001 

Date July 22, 2024 

To Webster Township Zoning Board of Appeals 

From Sri Ravali Komaragiri, AICP, Township Planner & Zoning Administrator 

Site 9869 LEACH LANE 

Parcel ID C-03-06-115-004

Zoning Base Line Lake Residential District (BLLR) 

Owner Susan and Vic Elner 

Applicant Susan and Vic Elner 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL 

Susan and Vic Elner are seeking approval for expanding an existing legal non-conforming single-family dwelling per 
sec.13.90. I. expansion and extension of nonconforming structure.  

ZONING SUMMARY 

Why is the single-family dwelling located on the subject property considered non-conforming? 

Section 2.10. Definitions. Nonconforming Structure. A building or structure (or portion thereof) lawfully existing at
the time of adoption of this Ordinance or a subsequent amendment thereto, that does not conform to the
provisions of this Ordinance relative to height, bulk, area, placement or yards for the zoning district in which it is
located. Such building and/or structure may be further defined as provided by statute and/or case law.

Sec. 9.22.D.vii. Minimum Side Yard for all Structures – Ten (10') feet one side with no encroachments (buildings,
trees, bushes) to allow unimpeded access to the lake; five (5') feet for the other side yard, with a minimum of
fifteen (15’) between the structures and any structure on the abutting property. The existing sun-room on the
south west corner of the existing single-family home encroaches into the minimum side yard of 5 ft.

Sec. 13.60. states that fences are not allowed in any yard of lots bordering Base Lake Drive and Leach Lane.
The existing structure includes fenced area attached to the front of the building which appear to encroaches
into front setback area. The applicant is proposing to remove the fence as part of this expansion.

Sec. 9.22.D. viii. c. No deck shall extend beyond twenty (20’) feet beyond the rear (lake) façade’.

Sec. 9.22.D. viii. e. Maximum deck height: Thirty (30”) inches. The deck height shall be measured at the
perimeter of the deck and the highest point shall be used for determining deck height. If the deck height
exceeds thirty inches, the deck shall become part of the building structure and subject to the calculation of
yard setbacks.

Sec. 16. 20. D. Minimum setback from the Ordinary highwater mark: 75 ft. for lots with public sewer.

The existing deck stays within the maximum allowable projection, however, encroaches into the minimum
required waterfront setbacks.

The board may refer to the applicant for any background that resulted in the non-conformities listed above.  

Page 15 of 54



24 ZBA 001_Leach Lane ZBA Memo

Page 2 of 3

Why is the applicant seeking approval of the proposed expansion?  

The applicant is proposing to expand the existing single-family dwelling to create more living space to
accommodate their family. Please refer to the completed questionnaire for more information.

The existing home is a two story 4-bedroom. The applicant has provided the following data with regards to
proposed expansion

o First Floor - 1627sf existing, 994 sf proposed

o Second Floor - 692 sf existing, 601 sf proposed

o Deck - 275 sf existing, 216 sf proposed

13.90.I. Expansion and Extension of Nonconforming Structure. A nonconforming structure, no matter what type of 
use, may only be expanded or extended with approval from the Board of Appeals per the procedures in Section 
13.90 (O). A structure that does not conform to zoning ordinance regulations shall not be substituted for, or replace, 
any conforming or nonconforming structure. 

Does the expansion conform to all applicable standards? 
The proposed expansion complies with all other zoning standards except for the proposed deck.  

Option 1: If the ZBA allows the expansion of deck as proposed, it shall be subject to a waiver being granted by
the zoning administrator subject to standards listed in section 16.20.F. If the requests meet the standards, the
zoning administrator may permit a reduction of the setback from 75 ft. to 50 ft. This can be addressed
administratively. In case a waiver is not granted, the plans should be revised to remove the expansion.

Option 2: If the ZBA does not approve expansion of deck as part of their review, the plans should be revised to
remove the expansion.

STANDARDS OF REVIEW: EXPANSION AND EXTENSION OF NONCONFORMING STRUCTURE 

In considering this request, the board shall determine if each of the following standards is met. 

Standard and Burden - Nonconforming Structure.  (13.90.O.(5)(b)). The applicant shall have the burden of proof, 
which shall include the burden of going forward with the evidence and the burden of persuasion on all questions of 
fact. 

A. Retention of the nonconforming structure is reasonably necessary for the proposed improvement or that
requiring removal of such structure would cause undue hardship.

Suggested question for the board to consider. Can the encroaching part of the structure be removed without
causing undue hardship to remove non-conformity or reducing non-conformity?

B. The proposed improvement is reasonably necessary to be able to continue to use the lot.

Suggested question for the board to consider. Are all the proposed expansion areas (bedroom, game room,
deck, etc.) necessary for the continued use of the property, as explained in the applicant’s questionnaire?

C. The proposed enlarged or otherwise improved nonconforming structure will not adversely affect the public
health, safety and welfare.

Planner Comments.  

1. The findings of fact shall be based on all information presented from the application, written request for
appeal, zoning ordinance, physical characteristics of the parcels, observations from site visits, summary
presented in the staff report and hearing testimony.

2. In approving the application, the Board of Appeals may impose reasonable conditions. The conditions may
include those necessary (Sec. 13.90.O(6)).

To protect the natural environment and conserve natural resources,
To further compatibility with adjacent land uses, and
To promote the use of land in a socially and economically desirable manner.
A condition may include site plan review by the planning commission.

Page 16 of 54



24 ZBA 001_Leach Lane ZBA Memo

Page 3 of 3

EFFECT OF APPROVAL (13.90.O(7)).

Approval of a structural change shall expire at the end of one hundred eighty (180) days, unless a certificate of 
zoning compliance authorizing construction has been obtained and construction has started and proceeds to 
completion in accordance with the terms of the certificate of zoning compliance 

SUPPORTING MATERIALS PROVIDED BY THE APPLICANT 

The applicants have provided the following information to support their request.  

 Completed application form. All fees are paid.  
 Completed questionnaire. 
 Existing and proposed floor plan and elevations. 
 Photographs 
 The applicant has been advised to stake the property.  

Page 17 of 54



9869 Leach Lane 0 100.00

2,400

NOTE: Parcels may not be to scale.

1:

400.0
The information contained in this cadastral map is used 
to locate, identify and inventory parcels of land in 
Washtenaw County for appraisal and taxing  purposes 
only and is not to be construed as a "survey description". 
The information is provided with the understanding that 
the conclusions drawn from such  information are solely 
the responsibility of the user. Any assumption of legal 
status of this data is hereby disclaimed.

© 2013 Washtenaw County
THIS MAP REPRESENTS PARCELS ATTHE TIME OF PRINTING.  THE OFFICIAL PARCEL TAX MAPS ARE MAINTAINED SOLELY BY THE WASHTENAW COUNTY
EQUALIZATION DEPARTMENT AND CAN BE OBTAINED BY CONTACTING THAT OFFICE AT 734-222-6662.

200.0

Feet

7/19/2024

Page 18 of 54



815$

Application updated per applicant's email dated 07-10-24 (attached)

Page 19 of 54



Page 20 of 54



Page 21 of 54



From: Elner, Susan
To: Zoning Administrator
Subject: Elner variances
Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 11:18:55 PM

Sri, 
 Kyle, my husband and I took your suggestions to heart regarding trying  to find an alternative
plan and stay within the setbacks.  After 2 nights of discussions, we feel we have found an
acceptable plan for our needs and can stay within setbacks.  As a result we will only pursue
the nonconforming structure variance on the August 7th meeting and not the setback variance.
 Kyle will speak with you to provide the revised plan.

  Will it be possible to refund the fee for the setback variance we will not pursue ?  I am happy
to deliver any revised plans or other paperwork needed for the variance meeting this week.  

Thank you for your guidance.  Regards, Susan Elner

Get Outlook for iOS

**********************************************************
Electronic Mail is not secure, may not be read every day, and should not be used for urgent or
sensitive issues

Page 22 of 54



Webster Township Zoning Board of Appeals 

NON-CONFORMING STRUCTURES (Sec. 13.90)

A building or structure (or portion thereof) lawfully existing at the time of adoption of this Ordinance or a subsequent 
amendment thereto, that does not conform to the provisions of this Ordinance relative to height, bulk, area, 
placement or yards for the zoning district in which it is located. Such building and/or structure may be further 
defined as provided by statute and/or case law. 

The Board of Appeals or the Zoning Administrator has authority to provide for the completion, resumption, 
restoration, reconstruction, extension, or substitution of nonconforming uses or structures upon terms and 
conditions provided in Section 13.90 of Township Zoning Ordinance. 

Address 

Parcel ID 

Zoning 

Proposed Use 

The applicant shall have the burden of proof, which shall include the burden of going forward with 
the evidence and the burden of persuasion on all questions of fact. Explain how your request meets 
the following standards of approval? Use a separate paper if necessary. 

1. Retention of the nonconforming structure is reasonably necessary for the proposed improvement or that
requiring removal of such structure would cause undue hardship

2. The proposed improvement is reasonably necessary to be able to continue to use the lot.

3. The proposed enlarged or otherwise improved nonconforming structure will not adversely affect the public
health, safety and welfare.

Requirement Met - removing the existing home would be an undue hardship, and the current home is almost fully 
conforming to the requirements of the zone. Nonconforming portion is an unconditioned sunroom area on the opposite 
side of the house to where the additions/new work is proposed

With a growing family and a desire for the owners to potentially make this their primary residence, the addition of both 
the new living space with bedroom upstairs, and the new home office space is necessary for the continued use of the 
structure.

Requirement Met - this home is in good condition and adding these portions will continue to add to the beauty and value 
of the homes along the street.

Page 23 of 54



Left blank on purpose

Page 24 of 54



Page 25 of 54



Page 26 of 54



Page 27 of 54



Page 28 of 54



Page 29 of 54



Page 30 of 54



Page 31 of 54



Page 32 of 54



Page 33 of 54



Page 34 of 54



Page 35 of 54



Page 36 of 54



Page 37 of 54



Left blank on purpose

Page 38 of 54



 

Memorandum
8249 SCULLY ROAD (C-03-10-300-007): 24-ZBA-002 

Date July 22, 2023=4 

To Webster Township Zoning Board of Appeals 

From Sri Ravali Komaragiri, AICP, Township Planner & Zoning Administrator 

Site 8249 SCULLY ROAD 

Parcel ID C-03-10-300-007 

Zoning Agriculture (AG) 

Owner Vincent and Melissa Due Duhaime 

Applicant Vincent and Melissa Due Duhaime 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL 

Vincent and Melissa Due Duhaime are seeking approval for expanding an existing legal non-conforming single-
family dwelling per sec.13.90. I. expansion and extension of nonconforming structure.  

ZONING SUMMARY 

Why is the single-family dwelling located on the subject property considered non-conforming? 
 Section 2.10. Definitions. Nonconforming Structure. A building or structure (or portion thereof) lawfully existing at 

the time of adoption of this Ordinance or a subsequent amendment thereto, that does not conform to the 
provisions of this Ordinance relative to height, bulk, area, placement or yards for the zoning district in which it is 
located. Such building and/or structure may be further defined as provided by statute and/or case law. 

 Sec. 9.10. D. v. Minimum Yards - Front, Side or Rear Yard abutting a Public or Private Road: sixty (60') feet. The 
front part of the existing house is within the minimum required yard for Scully Road. A minimum of 96’ is required 
from centerline of Scully Rd, the existing house is setback 69 feet. (See image on next page) 

The board may refer to the applicant for any background that resulted in the non-conformities listed above.  

 
Why is the applicant seeking approval of the proposed expansion?  
 The applicant is proposing to expand the existing single-family dwelling to create more living space to 

accommodate their family. Please refer to the completed questionnaire for more information.  

 The existing home is a one-story two story 4-bedroom dwelling measuring 1,300 sq.ft. The applicant is proposing 
to add 900 sf. of building expansion, which he states is within the existing footprint.   

13.90.I. Expansion and Extension of Nonconforming Structure. A nonconforming structure, no matter what type of 
use, may only be expanded or extended with approval from the Board of Appeals per the procedures in Section 
13.90 (O). A structure that does not conform to zoning ordinance regulations shall not be substituted for, or replace, 
any conforming or nonconforming structure. 

 
 
 

Page 39 of 54



24-ZBA-002; 8249 Scully Road ZBA Memo

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 
Does the expansion conform to all applicable standards? 
Yes. The proposed expansion complies with all other zoning standards.  

STANDARDS OF REVIEW: EXPANSION AND EXTENSION OF NONCONFORMING STRUCTURE 

In considering this request, the board shall determine if each of the following standards is met.  

Standard and Burden - Nonconforming Structure.  (13.90.O.(5)(b)). The applicant shall have the burden of proof, 
which shall include the burden of going forward with the evidence and the burden of persuasion on all questions of 
fact. 

A. Retention of the nonconforming structure is reasonably necessary for the proposed improvement or that 
requiring removal of such structure would cause undue hardship.  

Suggested question for the board to consider. Can the encroaching part of the structure be removed without 
causing undue hardship to remove non-conformity or reducing non-conformity? 

B. The proposed improvement is reasonably necessary to be able to continue to use the lot.  

Suggested question for the board to consider. Are all the proposed expansion areas (bedroom, game room, 
deck, etc.) necessary for the continued use of the property, as explained in the applicant’s questionnaire? 

C. The proposed enlarged or otherwise improved nonconforming structure will not adversely affect the public 
health, safety and welfare. 

Planner Comments.  

1. The findings of fact shall be based on all information presented from the application, written request for 
appeal, zoning ordinance, physical characteristics of the parcels, observations from site visits, summary 
presented in the staff report and hearing testimony. 

Page 40 of 54



24-ZBA-002; 8249 Scully Road ZBA Memo

Page 3 of 3 
 

2. In approving the application, the Board of Appeals may impose reasonable conditions. The conditions may 
include those necessary (Sec. 13.90.O(6)). 
 To protect the natural environment and conserve natural resources,  
 To further compatibility with adjacent land uses, and  
 To promote the use of land in a socially and economically desirable manner.  
 A condition may include site plan review by the planning commission.  

EFFECT OF APPROVAL (13.90.O(7)).

Approval of a structural change shall expire at the end of one hundred eighty (180) days, unless a certificate of 
zoning compliance authorizing construction has been obtained and construction has started and proceeds to 
completion in accordance with the terms of the certificate of zoning compliance 

SUPPORTING MATERIALS PROVIDED BY THE APPLICANT 

The applicants have provided the following information to support their request.  

 Completed application form. All fees are paid.  
 Completed questionnaire. 
 Existing and proposed floor plan and elevations. 
 Photographs 
 The applicant has been advised to stake the property.  

 

Page 41 of 54



8249 Scully Road 0 400.00

9,600

NOTE: Parcels may not be to scale.

1:

1,600.0
The information contained in this cadastral map is used 
to locate, identify and inventory parcels of land in 
Washtenaw County for appraisal and taxing  purposes 
only and is not to be construed as a "survey description". 
The information is provided with the understanding that 
the conclusions drawn from such  information are solely 
the responsibility of the user. Any assumption of legal 
status of this data is hereby disclaimed.

© 2013 Washtenaw County
THIS MAP REPRESENTS PARCELS ATTHE TIME OF PRINTING.  THE OFFICIAL PARCEL TAX MAPS ARE MAINTAINED SOLELY BY THE WASHTENAW COUNTY
EQUALIZATION DEPARTMENT AND CAN BE OBTAINED BY CONTACTING THAT OFFICE AT 734-222-6662.

800.0

Feet

7/19/2024

Page 42 of 54



Page 43 of 54



Page 44 of 54



Page 45 of 54



Page 46 of 54



Page 47 of 54



Page 48 of 54



Page 49 of 54



Page 50 of 54



Page 51 of 54



Page 52 of 54



Page 53 of 54



Page 54 of 54




